

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR HEALTH, WELLBEING & SOCIAL CARE

TUESDAY, 2 JULY 2019 AT 10AM

THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THIRD FLOOR, THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to 023 9283 4060 Email: jane.didino@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please notify the contact named above.

Membership

Cabinet Member for Heatlh, Wellbeing & Social Care

Councillor Matthew Winnington (Cabinet Member)

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Graham Heaney Councillor Luke Stubbs

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for Absence.
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interests.
- Public Health aspects of the Portsmouth Health and Care Operating Model (Pages 5 8)

Purpose.

To provide an overview of progress, opportunities and next steps for public health functions within the emerging Health and Care Portsmouth operating model

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Health, Wellbeing & Social Care note the report.

4 Adoption of Residential Care and Ethical Care Charters by Portsmouth City Council (Pages 9 - 28)

Purpose.

The Ethical Care Charter was first proposed for adoption to the Council in July 2015 by Cllr Gerald Vernon-Jackson & Cllr Lynne Stagg. Since the Liberal Democrat administration of the Council commenced in May 2018, the commitment to implement the Ethical Care Charter became Council policy.

This report also has regard to the motion passed by full Council in March 2019 requesting that the Cabinet implement the Unison Ethical Care and Residential Care Charters and work with providers to pursue a shared objective of achieving the provisions of the Charters. This was after meetings between Unison and the Health, Wellbeing & Social Care Cabinet Member in Autumn 2018.

Links are provided to the Charters below:

http://www.savecarenow.org.uk/ethical-care-charter http://www.savecarenow.org.uk/residential-care-charter

This report will set out the current practice in relation to the charters, any highlights areas for improvements as well as the plans to address these; as well as recommending that the Council works with providers to pursue the shared objective of achieving the provisions of the Charters.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Health, Wellbeing & Social Care agree to adopt the principles of the Ethical Care and Residential Care Charters within PCC Adult Social Care and requests officers engage with care providers in Portsmouth, to share the Charters and explore how providers can align with those principles across the Portsmouth care market.

Section 75 Agreement for Mental Health Services (Pages 29 - 32)

Purpose.

To seek approval of the Cabinet Member for Health, Wellbeing & Social Care to extend the section 75 agreement for the Integrated Adult Mental Health Service.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Health, Wellbeing & Social Care agree to the extension of the current AMH s75 agreement for a period of thee years until 1 July 2022.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the council's livestream account at https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785